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telecommunications relay services. 
Individuals outside the United States 
should use the relay services offered 
within their country to make 
international calls to the point-of- 
contact in the United States. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The lands 
surveyed are: 

Copper River Meridian, Alaska 

U.S. Survey No. 3426, supplemental 
plat accepted July 22, 2025, situated 
in T. 28 S., R. 54 E. 

U.S. Survey No. 14666, accepted August 
19, 2025, situated in T. 9 S., R. 8 W. 

T. 4 S., R. 2 E., accepted August 20, 
2025. 

T. 8 S., R. 2 E., accepted August 18, 
2025. 

T. 4 S., R. 4 W., accepted August 18, 
2025. 

T. 7 S., R. 4 W., accepted August 20, 
2025. 

Kateel River Meridian, Alaska 

U.S. Survey No. 14662, accepted June 4, 
2025, situated in T. 19 N., R. 16 W. 

U.S. Survey No. 14679, accepted August 
19, 2025, situated in T. 7 S., R. 37 
W. 

A person or party who wishes to 
protest one or more plats of survey 
identified above must file a written 
notice of protest with the State Director 
for the BLM in Alaska. The protest may 
be filed by mailing to BLM State 
Director, Alaska State Office, Bureau of 
Land Management, 222 West 7th 
Avenue, Anchorage, AK 99513 or by 
delivering it in person to BLM Alaska 
Public Information Center, Fitzgerald 
Federal Building, 222 West 7th Avenue, 
Anchorage, Alaska. The notice of protest 
must identify the plat(s) of survey that 
the person or party wishes to protest. 
You must file the notice of protest 
before the scheduled date of official 
filing for the plat(s) of survey being 
protested. The BLM will not consider 
any notice of protest filed after the 
scheduled date of official filing. A 
notice of protest is considered filed on 
the date it is received by the State 
Director for the BLM in Alaska during 
regular business hours; if received after 
regular business hours, a notice of 
protest will be considered filed the next 
business day. A written statement of 
reasons in support of a protest, if not 
filed with the notice of protest, must be 
filed with the State Director for the BLM 
in Alaska within 30 calendar days after 
the notice of protest is filed. 

If a notice of protest against a plat of 
survey is received prior to the 
scheduled date of official filing, the 
official filing of the plat of survey 
identified in the notice of protest will be 

stayed pending consideration of the 
protest. A plat of survey will not be 
officially filed until the dismissal or 
resolution of all protests of the plat. 

Before including your address, phone 
number, email address, or other 
personally identifiable information in a 
notice of protest or statement of reasons, 
you should be aware that the documents 
you submit, including your personally 
identifiable information, may be made 
publicly available in their entirety at 
any time. While you can ask the BLM 
to withhold your personally identifiable 
information from public review, we 
cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 
(Authority: 43 U.S.C. chap. 3.) 

Nathan C. Erickson, 
Acting Chief Cadastral Surveyor, Alaska. 
[FR Doc. 2026–00935 Filed 1–16–26; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4331–10–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation. No. 337–TA–1479] 

Certain Dental Burs and Kits Thereof; 
Notice of Institution of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
December 16, 2025, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on 
behalf of Huwais IP Holding LLC of 
Jackson, Michigan and Versah, LLC of 
Jackson, Michigan. An amended 
complaint was filed on January 6, 2026. 
The amended complaint alleges 
violations of section 337 based upon the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain dental burs and kits thereof by 
reason of the infringement of: (1) certain 
claims of U.S. Patent No. 9,326,778 
(‘‘the ’778 patent’’) and U.S. Patent No. 
11,712,250 (‘‘the ’250 patent); and (2) 
U.S. Trademark Registration No. 
6,261,888 (‘‘the ’888 mark’’); U.S. 
Trademark Registration No. 6,261,886 
(‘‘the ’886 mark’’); and U.S. Trademark 
Registration No. 4,689,471 (‘‘the ’471 
mark’’). The amended complaint further 
alleges that an industry in the United 
States exists as required by the 
applicable Federal Statute. 

The complainants request that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
general exclusion order, or in the 

alternative a limited exclusion order, 
and cease and desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The amended complaint, 
except for any confidential information 
contained therein, may be viewed on 
the Commission’s electronic docket 
(EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Pathenia M. Proctor, The Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, and in section 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2025). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
January 13, 2026, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, 

(a) an investigation be instituted to 
determine whether there is a violation 
of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in 
the importation into the United States, 
the sale for importation, or the sale 
within the United States after 
importation of certain products 
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 1, 
2, 5, and 6 of the ’778 patent and claims 
1 and 7 of the ’250 patent, and whether 
an industry in the United States exists 
as required by subsection (a)(2) of 
section 337; and 

(b) an investigation be instituted to 
determine whether there is a violation 
of subsection (a)(1)(C) of section 337 in 
the importation into the United States, 
the sale for importation, or the sale 
within the United States after 
importation of certain products 
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of 
infringement of the ’888 mark, the ’886 
mark, and the ’471 mark, and whether 
an industry in the United States exists 
as required by subsection (a)(2) of 
section 337; 
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(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the 
plain language description of the 
accused products or category of accused 
products, which defines the scope of the 
investigation, is ‘‘osseodensification 
dental burs and kits thereof’’; 

(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 
Huwais IP Holding LLC, 4645 Eagle 

Drive, Jackson, MI 49201 
Versah, LLC, 2000 Spring Arbor Road, 

Suite D, Jackson, MI 49203 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Pawn Move, Main Road Near Blue 

Heaven, Fateh Garh Road, Mohalah 
Ghaus Pura, Sialkot, 51310, Pakistan 

Raheela Instruments, Butter Road, Dubai 
Transit, United Arab Emirates 

Ali House of Dental, Near Tony Chowk 
Factory, Area Kacha Shabah Bura, 
Sialkot, Pakistan 

Dental68, 701 Hanover Dr., Suite 100, 
Grapevine, TX 76051 

Mahfooz Instruments, House No. 1/235– 
109 Commissioner Ro, Sialkot, 
Pakistan 

Medsal International, Haji Pura Road, 
Sialkot, Pakistan, Hamsan 
International d/b/a Hamsan Surgical, 
Shahab Pura, NTN:41056094, Sialkot, 
PU 41310, Pakistan 

Arck Instruments UK LTD, 110 Rock 
Avenue, Gillingham ME7 5PS, United 
Kingdom 

Denshine, 11340 Jersey Boulevard, 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

DentalBTC, c/o Mediface Instruments, 
Shahab Pura Road, Opp. Tajdare-e- 
Madlina Marid, Sialkot, 61340, 
Pakistan -or- 701 Hanover Drive, Suite 
100, Grapevine, TX 76051 

iDentalShop, 301 Lively Blvd., Elk 
Grove Village, IL 60007 

Dyna International, E26/37 C 4, Nouman 
Street, Lahore, 54000, Pakistan 

Merit Surgical, 41 Coulthard Blvd., 
Cambridge, ON N1T 2G1, Canada 

Skeema Dental Italia, Via Marco 
Minghetti, 41012 Carpi, Province of 
Modena, Italy 

Orthodonticdental d/b/a Orthodent, 
289, Belmont, 6104, WA Perth, 
Australia 

New Med Instruments, Zafarwal Road, 
Talwara Mughlan, Sialkot, Pakistan 
(c) The Office of Unfair Import 

Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(4) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the amended complaint 
and the notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the amended complaint 
and the notice of investigation. 
Extensions of time for submitting 
responses to the amended complaint 
and the notice of investigation will not 
be granted unless good cause therefor is 
shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
amended complaint and in this notice 
may be deemed to constitute a waiver of 
the right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the amended complaint 
and this notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the amended complaint and 
this notice and to enter an initial 
determination and a final determination 
containing such findings, and may 
result in the issuance of an exclusion 
order or a cease and desist order or both 
directed against the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: January 14, 2026. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2026–00887 Filed 1–16–26; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1444] 

Certain Nasal Devices and 
Components Thereof; Notice of 
Commission’s Request for Written 
Submissions on Remedy, the Public 
Interest, and Bonding 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission (‘‘Commission’’) requests 
submissions from the parties, interested 
government agencies, and other 
interested persons on the issues of 
remedy, the public interest, and 

bonding, under the schedule set forth 
below. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Ronald A. Traud, Esq., Office of the 
General Counsel, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW, 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–3427. Copies of non-confidential 
documents filed in connection with this 
investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. General 
information concerning the Commission 
may also be obtained by accessing its 
internet server at https://www.usitc.gov. 
Hearing-impaired persons are advised 
that information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission instituted this investigation 
on March 26, 2025, based on a 
complaint filed by Aardvark Medical 
Inc. (‘‘Complainant’’) of Denton, Texas. 
90 FR 13781–82 (Mar. 26, 2025). The 
complaint, as supplemented, alleges 
violations of section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337 
(‘‘section 337’’), in the importation into 
the United States, the sale for 
importation, or the sale within the 
United States after importation of 
certain nasal devices and components 
thereof by reason of infringement of one 
or more claims of U.S. Patent Nos. 
9,750,856; 11,318,234; 11,883,009; 
11,883,010; and 11,889,995. Id. at 
13781. The complaint further alleges 
that a domestic industry exists. Id. The 
Commission’s notice of investigation 
named as respondents Xiamenximier 
Electronic Commerce Co., Ltd (d/b/a 
Cenny) (‘‘Cenny’’) of Fujian, China; Xia 
Men Deng Jia E-Commerce Co., Ltd. (d/ 
b/a Ronfnea) (‘‘Ronfnea’’) of Fujian, 
China; Chongqing Moffy Innovation 
Technology Co., Ltd. (‘‘Moffy’’) of 
Chongqing City, China; Guangdong 
XINRUNTAO Technology Co., Ltd. 
(‘‘Xinruntao’’) and Shenzhen Jun&Liang 
Media Tech Limited (‘‘Jun&Liang’’) of 
Shenzhen, China; RhinoSystems of 
Brooklyn, Ohio; and Spa Sciences LP of 
Port St. Lucie, Florida. Id. The Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations is not a 
party to the investigation. Id. 

On June 17, 2025, the Commission 
determined not to review an initial 
determination (Order No. 9) granting 
Complainant’s motion for leave to 
amend the Complaint and Notice of 
Investigation to substitute and correct 
the appropriate entity from named 
respondent ‘‘Spa Sciences LP’’ to 
‘‘Michael Todd Beauty LP d/b/a Spa 
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